AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Mayor & City Commissioners
VIA: Michael E. Jackson, City Manager

FROM: Human Resources
SUBJECT:  Property & Casualty Proposed Renewal

DATE: September 18, 2025

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

The City of Pahokee is in need to renew their insurance coverage for General
liability, property, auto liability and employee workers comp coverage. Brown
and Brown renewal quote for this coming fiscal year has come in at $376,405.00
at a savings of $27, 785.00 compared to the prior year’s annual premium ($404,
190.00). The City Manager would like to request authorization to move forward
with the renewal of our Property and Casualty insurance coverage with our
current carrier.

BUDGET IMPACT:
Yes

LEGAL NOTE:
We yield to the City Attorney for legal form

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommend that we accept the rate of $376,405.00 that has been quoted and
move forward with renewing these coverages for the upcoming fiscal year
effective October 1, 2025.

ATTACHMENTS:
Resolution 2025-58
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